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The SBIR/STTR Alerting Service is a free service that provides bi-weekly notification of SBIR and STTR solicitation announcements, news and information, and Internet resources relevant to the SBIR/STTR programs.  This service is provided by the Economic Development Office of Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL).

Back issues of the SBIR Alert are available on the World Wide Web at www.pnl.gov/edo/sbir.stm.  Subscription and keyword search instructions appear at the end of this newsletter.   
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             SBIR/STTR NEWS AND INFORMATION

--  DOC NIST FY 2004 SBIR Solicitation Deadline and Amendment

The deadline for the Department of Commerce (DOC) National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) FY 2004 SBIR Program Solicitation is January 30, 2004.  Four copies of your proposal must be received at the address below by 3:00 pm Eastern time:
National Institute of Standards and Technology Acquisitions and Logistics Division
 Attn: Susan Brinkman, NIST–04-SBIR 
100 Bureau Drive STOP 3571 
Building 301, Room B129 
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-3571

Phone Number: (301) 975-8007

NIST cautions in their solicitation that: 

“All Offerors should expect delay in delivery due to added security at NIST. It is the responsibility of the Offeror to make sure delivery is made on time.

Because of the heightened security at NIST, FED-EX, UPS or similar-type service is the preferred method of delivery of proposals.

NIST assumes no responsibility for evaluating proposals received after the stated deadline or that do not adhere to the other requirements of this solicitation (see checklist at back of booklet). Such proposals will be returned to the offeror without review.”

Another item to be aware of is that NIST recently posted the following amendment to the solicitation:  
AMENDMENT 1 – NIST-04-SBIR

CENTRAL CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION (CCR)

As of October 1, 2003, Federal Acquisition Regulations now require contractor registration in the CCR database prior to an award of any contract, basic ordering agreement or blanket purchase agreement.  Offerors can register in the CCR database by going to http://www.ccr.gov.

This registration is not required by the due date for proposals to the SBIR 04 Solicitation. However, a vendor must be in the CCR database before an award can be made.  

For more information regarding the NIST SBIR program, visit http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/.
--  DOT 2004 SBIR Program Solicitation Topic Titles

In the last issue of the SBIR-Alert, we posted the presolicitation announcement for the upcoming Department of Transportation (DOT) SBIR solicitation.  Since that time, the DOT posted the following solicitation research topic titles on their SBIR website (http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir/):  
2004 DOT SBIR Research Topics Titles

PLEASE NOTE: The full topic descriptions will be available February 17 in the 2004 Program Solicitation.

Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) 2 Awards

04-FA1 Runway Incursion Risk Tool 

04-FA2 Development of the Airborne Internet Collaborative Information Services Environment 

Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) 3 Awards

04-FH1 In Vehicle Collision Warning System Using Infrastructure Messages 

04-FH2 Equipment for Undergrounding Utility Lines at Lower Cost 

04-FH3 Pedestrian Detection System for Use With IVI Collision Warning and Signal Control Systems 

Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) 1 Awards

04-FR1 Wireless Brake Shoe Force Measurement System for Railroad Freight Cars 

Federal Transit Administration (FTA) 3 Awards

04-FT1 Commuter Rail Accessibility for Persons with Disabilities 

04-FT2 Introducing Children to Mass Transit 

04-FT3 Application of New Methods, Techniques, and Technologies Designed to Increase Mass Transit Ridership 

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) 2 Awards

04-NH1 Development of Device for Enhancing the Seating Position of Short- Stature Older Drivers to Improve Safety and Mobility 

04-NH2 Development of a Low Cost Ethanol Sensor System with Wireless Capabilities to Deter Repeat DWI Offenders 

Research and Special Programs Administration (RSPA) 2 Awards

04-RS1 Transportation Infrastructure Renewal

--  New Regional SBIR/STTR Workshop Announcements

Several new regional workshop announcements have recently been added to the 'CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS' section of this newsletter.  You may want to consider attending a workshop because they provide an opportunity to improve your proposal preparation skills and often offer a chance for one-on-one discussions with Agency representatives.  There are nearly two dozen regional workshops in locations over the country scheduled before the National Conference in Atlanta, GA, April 26-29, including proposal preparation workshops taught by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. 
--  SBIR Web Resources:  New Air Force SBIR/STTR Shopping Mall
The Air Force SBIR/STTR Program Office recently created a website that may be very useful for businesses interested in both the Air Force SBIR/STTR program and the SBIR/STTR program in general.  The ‘Air Force SBIR/STTR Virtual Shopping Mall’ can be viewed at www.sbirsttrmall.com. The welcome letter that was posted on the site on January 1st, is printed below for your convenience:
"I would like to welcome you to the new Air Force SBIR/STTR Virtual Shopping Mall. We've chosen to open for business while we are still under major construction. Our intent is to provide a forum for both small businesses, who have done SBIR or STTR, and for potential users and/or buyers of that technology to discover each other. 

Our initial effort will be to get the mall up and running and to begin populating it with SBIR and STTR technologies. Beginning with contracts signed in 2004, we hope to establish "store fronts" for every small business conducting active Phase I and II SBIR and STTR technology development. As we mature, we hope to add "store fronts" for any defense contractor who is looking to connect with small businesses. Eventually we hope to allow business-to-business enterprises to maintain a "store front". As we become more successful, we will also extend additional "store fronts" to those small businesses doing SBIR and STTR with the other DOD agencies and components. 

I need your help. As you begin to window shop in our mall, please take time to let us know what works well for you and, conversely, what are those things we need to do to make the mall a more friendly place to conduct business. We will take the best ideas and find ways of incorporating them in future updates of the mall." 

Steve Guilfoos 

AF SBIR/STTR Program Manager
For more information, contact the Air Force SBIR/STTR Program Management Team at info@sbirsttrmall.com or 800-222-0336. 

--  SBIR Proposal Writing Tip

The following proposal writing tip was provided by Gail & Jim Greenwood.  Past SBIR proposal writing articles written by the Greenwoods are available on the Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc. (GCGI) web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.

SBIR Proposal Writing Basics:  Besides Proving Feasibility, What Should the Phase I Project Do?
Copyright © 2004 by Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

You probably know already that the main purpose of a Phase 1 SBIR or STTR project is to prove the feasibility of your innovation in meeting a need, solving a problem, or exploiting an opportunity.  But there is actually a second purpose to the Phase I project.  It is hinted at by several agencies, including EPA and NSF, when they make statements like “Phase I should show the ability of the proposer to conduct R&D.”  So what exactly does that mean?  Glad you asked.

If you are a newcomer to SBIR/STTR (or at least new to the particular agency to which you sent the Phase I proposal), they probably don’t know you from Adam (or Eve).  Phase I, then, is an investment of $100k for the agency to “get to know you” and to judge whether you are someone who can be trusted to do good things with a subsequent $750k Phase II project.

Given that you are trying to establish your credibility in Phase I as someone in which the agency should invest in Phase II, what should you do?  Here are some suggestions:

1.  Finish the Phase I project.  Seems simple enough, but we’ve seen Phase II proposals that basically say “we didn’t finish what we said we’d do in Phase I.”  What do you think that does for your credibility?  It says you are a quitter—you don’t finish what you start if you get tired, distracted, or run out of money despite signing a grant or contract in which you said you would do the work.  This includes filing final administrative reports, invention disclosures, and the like.

2.  Finish Phase I on time.  If you had to ask for a no cost extension to complete the Phase I project, have a good explanation.  Having higher priorities, taking an extended vacation, or mismanaging the project are not going to give your Phase II reviewer a comfort level.

3.  Use the team you proposed.  Did you propose to have your hot shot PI do 100% of the Phase I work, but then had her only do 5% and had a junior staffer do the rest?  Did you tout your relationship with Harvard Medical School in the Phase I proposal but actually use Harvey’s Junior College instead?  Once again, you are sending the message that you cannot be trusted to do what you say you will do.  Of course, there’s also the question of whether you have also violated your contract or grant terms…

4.  Summarize your good work.  Every agency, as part of your Phase II proposal, wants you to write a summary of your Phase I project.  This is a great chance to describe your careful and professional approach, your thorough analysis, and your reasoned conclusions—and in doing so show the agency that you know how to do high quality research.  By the way, this is a great place to include some photos of your team doing some of the Phase I work, especially if your folks look professional (clean white lab coats, not Hooters t-shirts and greasy jeans) and they are in a good environment (modern equipment on a real lab bench, not duct-taped washing machine parts on a shipping crate).

5.  Don’t be a stealth Phase I recipient.  In his presentations, Joe Henebury (who runs DOT’s SBIR program) asks the group who they think has a better shot at a Phase II:  (a) the Phase I winner who has kept DOT informed of his/her progress, has asked for input, and has asked for help making contacts for Phase III;  or (b) the Phase I winner who signed the SBIR contract and isn’t been heard from again until he/she is back at the trough asking for Phase II money?  That doesn’t mean being a pest, and realize the level of communication with Phase I SBIR/STTR winners varies by agency and their project managers, but the “take the Phase I money and run” strategy is seldom the right approach.  The word is “schmooze,” and if you aren’t doing it in the Phase I project you are making a mistake.

6.  Don’t be labeled as a Phase I whiner.  No, that’s not a typo—we’re talking whiner rather than winner.  Actually, Phase I whiners are a subset of Phase I winners—a whiner is a winner who contacts the awarding agency repeatedly with management woes, doubts about their own ability to perform the work, begging the agency to tell them how to overcome routine problems.  Why would an SBIR/STTR agency want to prolong such agony by giving a whiner two more years of support under a Phase II award?

The Phase I priority clearly is to prove feasibility.  However, it is also a critical time to prove yourself to the awarding agency.  

Gail and Jim Greenwood may be reached at the following address:

Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

1150 Junonia

Sanibel, FL  33957

(239) 395-9446 (voice & fax)

g-jgreenwood@att.net (email)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

               CONFERENCES AND WORKSHOPS

NATIONAL

National SBIR/STTR Conference, Atlanta, GA, April 26-29, 2004.  The National Science Foundation, in association with the Department of Defense and the Small Business Administration, and all 10 SBIR agencies is sponsoring this 2004 National SBIR/STTR Conference. Program Managers and representatives from all participating agencies will provide insight into how to work with their respective agencies and answer your own special questions during the one-on- one opportunities.  Contact Sharon DelaBarre at sharon@dbamlg.com or 360-683-5742.  

6th Annual NIH SBIR/STTR Conference, Bethesda, MD, June 23-24, 2004.  This conference will offer the opportunity to interact one-on-one with NIH Program Directors, Grants Management Specialists, and Review staff.  Contact Sarah Shane at shanes@od.nih.gov for more information.

REGIONAL

STTR/SBIR-HBCU/MI Technical Assistance Conference, Huntsville, Alabama, January 26-28, 2004.  This conference, hosted by the Alabama A&M University Research Institute (AAMURI), will provide one-on-one opportunities with government, university, and industry representatives, and will include presentations by individuals who are managers for the SBA, Small & Disadvantaged Business Utilization Specialists, Small Business and HBCU/MI Program Managers, and HBCU/MI programs at DARPA, DOD, ONR /NRL, ARL/ARO, as well as invited program managers from Air Force/Pentagon, EPA, NASA, NSF and DOE.  For more information, contact Daryush ILA at ILA@AAMURI.AAMU.EDU or 256-372-8700.
SBIR - An Investment in Your Company's Future, Kalispell, MT, January 27, 2004.  This workshop, sponsored by the Montana Department of Commerce SBIR Program, Small Business Development Center, Jobs Now, and Kalispell Chamber of Commerce, will provide information to help you decide whether the SBIR program will help you reach your goals; communicate with your SBIR investor; scrutinize your innovation for project potential; manage a project within the program; and continue to build on SBIR success.  For more information contact: Linda Brander at lbrander@state.mt.us or 406-841-2749.  
* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Briefings, Titusville and Melbourne, Florida, January 27, 2004.  These half day briefings will cover the basics of both programs and the proposal preparation process.  For more information, contact boregan@trda.org.  

* SBIR/STTR Biotech Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Los Alamos, New Mexico, February 2, 2004.  This workshop will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal, with a particular emphasis on biotechnology.  For more information or to register, contact clow@lanl.gov.  

* SBIR/STTR Winter Workshop 2004, Tampa area, Florida, February 10-12, 2004.  This Conference, which is organized by DOD's SOCOM component, will provide an opportunity to meet representatives from a number of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies.  In addition, the Florida Small Business Development Center (SBDC) network will provide sessions on topics relevant to SBIR/STTR competitors and small high tech businesses, and a Phase I Proposal Preparation workshop and Phase II and Cost Proposal workshops will take place.  For more information, contact Tom Piazza at piazzat@socom.mil, or 813-828-9485, or visit www.sbirsttr.net/socom/workshop.

SBIR/STTR Workshop, Wilmington, NC, February 10, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

Federal Cost Accounting Intro Workshop, Herndon, VA, February 10, 2004.  This workshop will discuss the options available for managing Phase II SBIR Funds, Phase I and Phase II accounting differences, what it means to your company, when is it a good time to purchase your own Federal Accounting system, when should you outsource accounting functions, a quick survey of available accounting solutions, and the basics of selling to Uncle Sam.  For more information, contact: Robert Brooke at rbrooke@cit.org or 703-689-3080, or visit http://www.cit.org/calendar-details.asp#accounting.   

SBIR Winter Workshop, St Petersburg Beach, FL, February 10, 2004.  This workshop, sponsored by SOCOM/DoD and the Florida Small Business Development Network, will include an overview on both the SBIR and STTR Programs and sessions on how to prepare Phase I and Phase II proposals and budgets, and information on reporting, and contracting requirements.  For more information, contact: Tom Piazza at piazzat@socom.mil or 813-828-9485, or visit http://www.sbirsttr.net/socom/workshop/. 
SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Development Workshop, Oklahoma City, OK, February 20-21, 2004.  The Oklahoma Center for the Advancement of Science and Technology (OCAST) is Announcing a Free SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Development Workshop.  This workshop, sponsored by Francis Tuttle Career and Technology Center, will provide the opportunity to participate in a "hands-on" classroom-style approach to writing a winning Phase I Proposal.  The Meridian Technology Center for Business Development - Instructors with current experience in SBIR proposal preparation and cost accounting - will conduct the workshop which is designed for anyone who would like a quick over view of the program (Tuesday morning only); anyone that is planning to participate in the SBIR or STTR Phase I program; and anyone that has submitted an SBIR Phase I proposal - but did not win.  To register, send an email with your name, company name, address, phone number, and e-mail address to Michelle Gilliland at michelleg@meridian-technology.com.  For more information, call 405-377-2220, or visit http://www.ocast.state.ok.us/sbra.htm.

SBIR/STTR Workshop, NC A&T University, February 24, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Ft Walton Beach, Florida, March 9-11, 2004.  This workshop will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  Representatives of several SBIR/STTR awarding agencies and components are expected to participate.  For more information or to register, contact lattardo@uwf.edu.  

SBIR/STTR Workshop, East Carolina University, Greenville, NC, March 10, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

Funding New Technologies with SBIR/STTR, Fort Smith, AR, March 18, 2004.  Topics of this workshop include the basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, critical differences between SBIR and STTR, information on participating agencies, proposal preparation tips and where to obtain help.  For more information, contact the ASBDC Lead Center at na@na.com or 501-324-9043, or visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/training/state.asp.  
* Annual SBIR/STTR Conference and Phase I Proposal Writing Workshop, Lexington, Kentucky, March 25-26, 2004.  The first day of this event will feature representatives of the awarding SBIR/STTR agencies giving you the latest on their programs.  The second day will include a Phase 1 proposal preparation workshop, which will provide an opportunity to interact with the agency representatives.  For more information or to register, contact mjain@kstc.com.

* SBIR/STTR Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Gainesville, Florida, April 2, 2004. This workshop will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  You will have a chance to review and learn from a real SBIR proposal.  For more information or to register, contact tjlemesh@ufl.edu.  

Funding New Technologies with SBIR/STTR, Russellville, AR, April 06, 2004.  Workshop topics will include: basics of the SBIR and STTR programs, critical differences between SBIR and STTR, information on participating agencies, proposal preparation tips and where to obtain help.  For more information, contact the ASBDC Lead Center at na@na.com or 501-324-9043, or visit http://asbdc.ualr.edu/training/state.asp.  
SBIR/STTR Workshop, UNC Chapel Hill, Chapel Hill, NC, April 13, 2004.  For more information, visit the North Carolina SBTDC web site (www.sbtdc.org), or contact John Ujvari, SBIR Program Specialist at sbir@sbtdc.org or 919-962-8297.  

* SBIR/STTR Conference, San Juan area, Puerto Rico, April 14-16, 2004. This interesting event will spotlight a different technical area each day (Homeland security, health sciences, electronics/communications/software), with presentations in the morning and a proposal preparation workshops in the afternoon.  Representatives of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies are being invited to participate.  This event is sponsored in part by the SBDCs of Puerto Rico.  For more information, contact Agrait@aol.com.  

Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, April 26, 2004.  This preconference event which is taking place at the National SBIR Conference will discuss the basics of the SBIR/STTR programs and provide a simple four-step process for developing a competitive Phase I proposal.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.   

Phase II Proposal Preparation Workshop, Atlanta, Georgia, April 29, 2004.  This event which is taking place during the National SBIR Conference will focus on how Phase II differs from Phase I, many of the differences among the agencies in their Phase II programs and expectations, and suggestions on preparing the Phase II proposal.  For more information and to register, visit http://www.sbirworld.com/oh/agenda.asp.   

* SBIR/STTR Conference, Wichita, Kansas, May 11-12, 2004.  This is a repeat of the annual Kansas conference that brings together SBIR/STTR competitors and agency representatives to exchange, learn, and network.  Attendees have an opportunity to attend Phase I, Phase II and Cost Proposal workshops. Representatives from a number of the SBIR/STTR awarding agencies will be there, both to do presentations and to meet one-on-one about your ideas and their needs. For more information, contact tag_sckedd@yahoo.com or tag@sckedd.org.

Other possible SBIR training opportunities include:

SBIR/STTR Homeland Security Phase I Proposal Preparation Workshops, Los Alamos area, New Mexico, May 26, 2004

SBIR/STTR Phase  Proposal Preparation Workshop (part of the annual Wyoming SBIR Conference), Cody, Wyoming, June 2-3, 2004

* Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc will provide training at these workshops.  Any attendee of one of these workshops is entitled to a free critique of his or her draft SBIR or STTR proposal.  If you have questions, contact Gail or Jim Greenwood at (239) 395-9446 (voice & fax) or g-jgreenwood@att.net, or visit their web site at http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net.  

If you are sponsoring or are aware of SBIR workshops in your area and would like to post an announcement feel free to contact us.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

              SOLICITATIONS CURRENTLY OPEN

SBIR

DOC NIST FY04 SBIR, due January 30, 2004

ED FY04 SBIR, due February 19, 2004

PHS 2004-2 Grants, due April 1, August 1, December 1

STTR 

PHS 2004-2 Grants, due April 1, August 1, December 1

COMING SOON

DOT 2004 SBIR, expected February 17, 2004
DoD FY04 STTR, opens March 1, 2004 (on the web now)

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                 SBIR/STTR INFO ON THE INTERNET

PARTICIPATING AGENCY SBIR WEB SITES:

Department of Agriculture

      http://www.reeusda.gov/sbir 

Department of Commerce

      National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

         http://www.ofa.noaa.gov/~amd/sbirs/sbir.html
      National Institute of Standards and Technology

         http://patapsco.nist.gov/ts_sbir/ 

Department of Defense

      http://www.acq.osd.mil/sadbu/sbir or

      http://www.dodsbir.net  
        Defense Technical Information Center

           http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/sbir/ 

        Air Force

           http://www.afrl.af.mil/sbir/index.htm 

        Army

           http://www.aro.army.mil/arowash/rt/sbir/sbir.htm 

        Chemical and Biological Defense Program (CBD)

        Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA)

           http://www.darpa.mil/sbir/ 

        Defense Threat Reduction Agency (DTRA)

           http://www.dtra.mil/acq/business/acq%5Fsmallbus.html 

        Missile Defense Agency (MDA)

           http://www.winbmdo.com/
        Navy

           http://www.navysbir.com/
        National Imagery and Mapping Agency (NIMA)

           http://www.nima.mil/poc/contracts/sbir/sbir.html 

        Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD)

        Special Operations Command (SOCOM)

           http://soal.socom.mil/index.cfm?page=sadbu&sb=sbir 

         SBIR Interactive Technical Information System (SITIS)

           http://dtica.dtic.mil/sbir/index.html 

Department of Education

      http://www.ed.gov/programs/sbir/index.html
Department of Energy

      http://www.science.doe.gov/sbir 

Homeland Security Advanced Research Projects Agency (HSARPA)

      http://www.hsarpasbir.com/index.asp
Department of Transportation

      http://www.volpe.dot.gov/sbir 

Environmental Protection Agency

      http://es.epa.gov/ncerqa/sbir/ 

National Institutes of Health

      http://grants1.nih.gov/grants/funding/sbir.htm 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration

      http://sbir.nasa.gov/
National Science Foundation

      http://www.eng.nsf.gov/sbir
Small Business Administration

      http://www.sba.gov/SBIR/ 

NATIONAL RESOURCES (GOVERNMENT/NON-PROFIT)

CRIS (Current Research Information System)

      http://cris.csrees.usda.gov/
CRISP (Computer Retrieval of Information on Scientific Projects)

      http://www.crisp.cit.nih.gov/
Federal Business Opportunities

      http://www.fedbizopps.gov/
Grants.gov

      http://www.grants.gov
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory Economic Development Office

      http://www.pnl.gov/edo/business.stm
SBA Tech-Net

      http://tech-net.sba.gov/ 

State Science and Technology Institute 

      http://www.ssti.org
STATE/REGIONAL SBIR AND SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES

Arkansas SBDC SBIR/STTR Program

      http://www.asbdc.ualr.edu/sbir/grants/
Hawaii SBIR program (HDTC)

      http://www.htdc.org/sbir/ 

Idaho EPSCoR Program

      http://www.webs.uidaho.edu/sbir/
Indiana Industrial Research Liaison Program (IRLP)

      http://www.indiana.edu/~irlp/index.html
Minnesota Project Innovation

      http://www.mpi.org/
MoFAST: Moving Missouri's Innovations to Market

      www.mofast.net
NASA Illinois Commercialization Center (NICC)

      www.nasa-illinois.org 

North Carolina SBTDC SBIR Outreach

      http://www.sbtdc.org/technology/sbirsttr.asp 

Ohio SBIR Program

      http://www.odod.state.oh.us/tech/sbir/ 

Small Business High Technology Institute

      http://www.sbhti.org/
South Dakota SBIR Center

      http://www.sbir.dsu.edu 

Virginia’s Center for Innovative Technology

      http://www.cit.org/
Washington State Fed and State Tech Partnership Program (WaFAST)

      http://wafast.org/index.html
Washington State Small Business Development Center

      http://www.sbdc.wsu.edu 

Wyoming SBIR/STTR Initiative

      http://www.uwyo.edu/sbir/
OTHER RESOURCES AND CONSULTING SERVICES

Bid Data Line

      http://www.biddataline.com/fed/
Biotechnology Business Consultants, LLC

      http://www.bioconsultants.com
Centurion Technology

      http://www.centuriontechnology.com/
Cohen International, SBIR Consulting

      http://rogercohen.com/sbir
Greenwood Consulting Group, Inc.

      http://g-jgreenwood.home.att.net 

InKnowVation Online

      http://www.inknowvation.com
Innovation Partnership

      http://www.innovationpartnership.net/
National SBIR Conference Center

      http://sbirworld.com/
PBC SBIR Services

      www.sbirinfo.com
      www.sbirhelpdesk.com
      www.pbcinc.com
Piquero Insights, Inc.

      http://www.piqueroinc.com/
Research Editing

      http://www.researchediting.com 

SBIR Gateway 

      http://www.zyn.com/sbir/ 

SBIR Resource Center

      http://www.win-sbir.com/ 

SciBiz Services

      http://www.scibiz.net/
ScienceWise.com

      http://www.sciencewise.com/.
Small Business Technology Coalition 

      http://www.sbtc.org
Tech BizSolutions, Inc.

      http://www.techbizsolutions.com/
The SBIR Coach - Fred Patterson

      http://www.SBIRcoach.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

                  SUBSCRIPTION INSTRUCTIONS

To SUBSCRIBE to the SBIR-Alert mailing list, send an email to lyris@lyris.pnl.gov with the following in the subject line or body of your message (your name is optional):

    subscribe sbir-alert first_name last_name

    example:  subscribe sbir-alert joe smith

To UNSUBSCRIBE, send a blank email to:

leave-sbir-alert@lyris.pnl.gov 

To receive (or cancel) SBIR/STTR notices via FAX, send a request with your name, company, phone and fax number to (509) 372-4370.

You may also subscribe, unsubscribe, and view back-issues of the SBIR Alert by accessing the following Internet web site: 


http://lyris.pnl.gov/cgi-bin/?enter=sbir-alert
To access back-issues, connect to the site above, enter your email address (a password is not needed to connect), select 'connect' then 'read messages.'  A keyword search is also available if you wish to search for issues containing a particular subject or topic of interest.

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *

        HOW TO REACH US

If you have any comments, suggestions, or would like to submit items for the next issue please contact us:

Richard Fowler - richard.fowler@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4332

Gary Spanner - gary.spanner@pnl.gov - (509) 372-4296

